i OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
\.,/ e 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January 9, 1962

Mr. Ray Charles
Guly 011 Corporation
P,0. Box 1971
Gasper, Wyoming

Res Annual Deliverability Tests, San Juan Basin

Dear Mr. Charlest

-

Shortly after our conversation today < received annual deliverability
tests on the wells we discussed except the Apache-Federal #10 from
Mr. T.A. Dupan. BHe advised that coples were to bte mailed to you
today.

The Apache~Federal #10 is currently scheduled for annual test with the
Slow period being from January 5 to 13 and shut-in January 13 to 20.

The schedule adbove will be too late for an allowadle in Fedruary.
Therefore, please copy the dlue test :in your file and submit {t
on the white forms C-122-A to cover February.

I? ve oan be of further service, pleaae contact us.

Yours very truly

AREt ks A, R, Xendrick
Bngineer, Diatrict #3
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